

ATTACHMENT III
Text of Proposed Revisions to 19 TAC

Chapter 113. Texas Essential Knowledge and Skills for Social Studies

Subchapter D. Other Social Studies Courses

§113.52. Social Studies Advanced Studies (One-Half [~~to One~~] Credit).

- (a) General requirements. Students shall be awarded one-half [~~to one~~] unit of credit for successful completion of this course. Students may take this course with different course content for a maximum of two credits. ~~[Students who are pursuing the Distinguished Achievement Program may take Social Studies Advanced Studies to earn state credit for developing, researching, and presenting their mentorship or independent study advanced measure.]~~
- (b)-(c) (No change.)

§113.56. Advanced Placement (AP) Human Geography (One-Half to One Credit).

- (a) General requirements. Students shall be awarded either one-half credit or [~~to~~] one credit for successful completion of this course. When completed for one credit, this course may be used as a substitute for World Geography Studies. When completed for one-half credit, this course may be used to meet only elective course requirements.
- (b) Content requirements. Content requirements for Advanced Placement (AP) Human Geography are prescribed in the College Board Publication *Advanced Placement Course Description in Human Geography*, published by The College Board and in §113.43 of this title (relating to World Geography Studies (One Credit), Beginning with School Year 2011-2012) when taught as a one credit course. Content requirements for AP Human Geography are prescribed in the College Board Publication *Advanced Placement Course Description in Human Geography*, published by The College Board when taught as a one-half credit course.

§113.60. International Baccalaureate (IB) History [$\frac{2}{3}$] Standard Level (SL) (One Credit).

- (a) General requirements. Students shall be awarded one credit for successful completion of this course. This course may be used to meet only elective course requirements for state graduation.
- (b) Content requirements. Content requirements for IB [~~International Baccalaureate (IB)~~] History SL are prescribed by the International Baccalaureate Organization. Subject guides may be obtained from International Baccalaureate of North America [~~in the International Baccalaureate publication *History*~~].

§113.61. International Baccalaureate (IB) History of [$\frac{2}{3}$] Africa and the Middle East [$\frac{2}{3}$] Higher Level (HL) (Two Credits).

- (a) General requirements. Students shall be awarded two credits for successful completion of this course. This course may be used to meet only elective course requirements for state graduation.
- (b) Content requirements. Content requirements for IB [~~International Baccalaureate (IB)~~] History of Africa and the Middle East HL [~~SL~~] are prescribed by the International Baccalaureate Organization. Subject guides may be obtained from International Baccalaureate of North America [~~in the International Baccalaureate publication *History: Africa*~~].

§113.62. International Baccalaureate (IB) History of the [$\frac{2}{3}$] Americas [$\frac{2}{3}$] Higher Level (HL) (Two Credits).

- (a) General requirements. Students shall be awarded two credits for successful completion of this course. One credit may be used to meet the course requirement in United States history for state graduation; the other credit may be used to meet only elective course requirements for state graduation.
- (b) Content requirements. Content requirements for IB [~~International Baccalaureate (IB)~~] History of the [$\frac{2}{3}$] Americas HL are prescribed by the International Baccalaureate Organization. Subject guides may be

obtained from International Baccalaureate of North America [~~in the International Baccalaureate publication *History: Americas*~~] and in §113.41 of this title (relating to United States History Studies Since 1877 (One Credit), Beginning with School Year 2011-2012).

§113.63. International Baccalaureate (IB) History of [~~East and Southeast~~] Asia and Oceania [~~3~~] Higher Level (HL) (Two Credits).

- (a) General requirements. Students shall be awarded two credits for successful completion of this course. This course may be used to meet only elective course requirements for state graduation.
- (b) Content requirements. Content requirements for IB [~~International Baccalaureate (IB)~~] History of [~~East and Southeast~~] Asia and Oceania HL are prescribed by the International Baccalaureate Organization. Subject guides may be obtained from International Baccalaureate of North America [~~in the International Baccalaureate publication *History: East and Southeast Asia*~~].

§113.64. International Baccalaureate (IB) History of [~~3~~] Europe [~~3~~] Higher Level (HL) (Two Credits).

- (a) General requirements. Students shall be awarded two credits for successful completion of this course. This course may be used to meet only elective course requirements for state graduation.
- (b) Content requirements. Content requirements for IB [~~International Baccalaureate (IB)~~] History of [~~3~~] Europe HL are prescribed by the International Baccalaureate Organization. Subject guides may be obtained from International Baccalaureate of North America [~~in the International Baccalaureate publication *History: Europe*~~].

§113.65. International Baccalaureate (IB) Geography [~~3~~] Standard Level (SL) (One Credit).

- (a) General requirements. Students shall be awarded one credit for successful completion of this course. This course may be used to meet required course requirements for state graduation.
- (b) Content requirements. Content requirements for IB [~~International Baccalaureate (IB)~~] Geography SL are prescribed by the International Baccalaureate Organization. Subject guides may be obtained from International Baccalaureate of North America [~~in the International Baccalaureate publication *Geography*~~] and in §113.43 of this title (relating to World Geography Studies (One Credit), Beginning with School Year 2011-2012).

§113.66. International Baccalaureate (IB) Geography [~~3~~] Higher Level (HL) (Two Credits).

- (a) General requirements. Students shall be awarded two credits for successful completion of this course. One credit may be used to meet the course requirement in World Geography Studies for state graduation; the other credit may be used to meet only elective course requirements for state graduation.
- (b) Content requirements. Content requirements for IB [~~International Baccalaureate (IB)~~] Geography HL are prescribed by the International Baccalaureate Organization. Subject guides may be obtained from International Baccalaureate of North America [~~in the International Baccalaureate publication *Geography*~~] and in §113.43 of this title (relating to World Geography Studies (One Credit), Beginning with School Year 2011-2012).

§113.67. International Baccalaureate (IB) Psychology [~~3~~] Standard Level (SL) (One Credit).

- (a) General requirements. Students shall be awarded one credit for successful completion of this course. This course may be used to meet only elective course requirements for state graduation.
- (b) Content requirements. Content requirements for IB [~~International Baccalaureate (IB)~~] Psychology SL are prescribed by the International Baccalaureate Organization. Subject guides may be obtained from International Baccalaureate of North America [~~in the International Baccalaureate publication *Psychology*~~].

§113.68. International Baccalaureate (IB) Psychology [~~3~~] Higher Level (HL) (Two Credits).

- (a) General requirements. Students shall be awarded two credits for successful completion of this course. This course may be used to meet only elective course requirements for state graduation.

- (b) Content requirements. Content requirements for IB ~~[International Baccalaureate (IB)]~~ Psychology HL are prescribed by the International Baccalaureate Organization. Subject guides may be obtained from International Baccalaureate of North America ~~[in the International Baccalaureate publication *Psychology*]~~.

~~§113.69. Other Courses for which Students May Receive Social Studies Credit.~~

~~[Cultural and Linguistic Topics. Upon successful completion of this course as described in §114.26 of this title (relating to Cultural and Linguistic Topics (One Half to One Credit)), students may choose to receive one half to one credit for a social studies elective course or for a nonsequential course in languages other than English.]~~